
  

 

December 7, 2022 
 
Harold Stickler 
General Shale Brick, Inc.  
1845 W. Dartmouth Ave. 
Denver, CO 80110-1308 
 
RE:      Apache 9 - File No. M-1978-009, 
 Surety Reduction Request Application (SR-1) 
 Surety Reduction 
 
Dear Harold Stickler: 
 
On December 7, 2022, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety processed your 112c Construction 
Materials Reclamation Permit Surety Reduction Request application for the Apache 9, located in El Paso 
County.  Preliminary review of the information received determined that the following additional 
information must be received before the Division can consider your application complete and technical 
review can begin.  Thus, your application is incomplete for the purposes of filing as of December 7, 2022. 
 
Per Rule 4.14.1(2)(b), the request must include an estimate of the actual cost to reclaim the site based on what 
it would cost an independent contractor to complete reclamation, including unit costs for reclamation 
activities as appropriate to the operation to comply with the provisions of Rule 3.1 and the Permit’s 
Reclamation Plan.  
 
You have thirty (30) days from December 7, 2022 to submit all necessary documents that the Division needs 
for the application to be considered filed.  If, at the end of the sixty day period, the application has not been 
determined to be complete and filed, the Division may deny the application and terminate the application file. 
 
This letter shall not be construed to mean that there are no other technical deficiencies in your application.  
The Division will review your application to determine whether it is adequate to meet the requirements of 
the Act after submittal of all required items. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567 x 8169, or by email at 
Tim.cazier@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
cc:  Jason McGraw 
M-GR-01 
 


